ADDENDUM NO. 1
Regnart Road Slope Stabilization Project

PROJECT NO. 2017-23

Bid Opening: June 27, 2017 - 2:00 P.M.
Issue Date: June 21, 2017

The following questions were received at the pre-bid conference held on June 14, 2017, The City’s
responses/clarifications follow each question.

1. What are the longitudinal limits of the work?
The limits of the improvements are shown on plan sheet C-4
2. Who is responsible for California Fish & Wildlife permits?

The City of Cupertino has an environmental firm that will assist the City in acquiring permits and
providing any required monitoring.

Responsibility of the Contractor is limited to coordination and accommodating monitoring
personnel, if any.

3. What s the number of working days?

The work must be completed and accepted by the City by October 1, 2017.
4. s asilt fence required?
A silt fence is shown to be installed on Sheet C-10 of the project plans

5. Can the road be completely closed?

The contractor will need to submit a traffic controf plan for review and acceptance by the City.

The City recognizes that some construction equipment may require a full shutdown to perform the
work. _

Because there are no alternative routes, temparary full closures will be allowed, but must be
conducted in a manner that will allow passage of motor vehicles, efther after an agreed on time
period, or based on demand and woit times.

Emergency vehicles must be allowed passage as expediously as possible.
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6. What is the edge treatment?

Following the construction of the roadway, an AC berm is to be instafled. See sheets C-4, C-5, C-7,
and C-9

7. Is the contractor responsible to remove fallen debris that would interfere with the work?

Only as necessary to perform the work.

Only questions received at a pre-bid meeting or in writing wil! be accepted for response. Send questions
by e-mail to capitslproiects@cuperting.org or by fax to telephone number is 408-777-3333. Questions
regarding this project should be sent to the attention of the designated project manager, John
Raaymakers, no later than June 22, 2017 at 5:00 PM.,

You must indicate receipt of this addendum on the last page of the Proposal. Failure to do so may cause
rejection of your bid.

APPROVED BY:

aLE e

Director of Public Works
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